PROJECT: POLO-1-2425

SECTION 0091 13
ADDENDA

Addendum #1 (10/29/24): Plan revisions, callouts and details by Architect addressed, Bid
Specification clarifications, irrigation wiring clarification and landscaping material
substitutions.

Addendum #2 (11/04/24): Irrigation plans, materials and specifications clarification, Bid
Specifications clarification and RFI deadline.

END OF SECTION
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PROJECT: POLO-1-2425

SECTION 00 63 13
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FORM

Project: Polo Community Park Bark Park and R.F.L #: 4

Landscape Improvements From: DL Brown Construction, Inc
To: North of the River Recreation & Park District Date: _10/30/2024
Re: Proj. #: POLO-1-2425
Specification Section: Paragraph: Drawing Sheet: Detail:
Request:

1. Is there an estimated amount for this project for Bonding purposes?

2. Can the approximate size or weight of the Boulders that would be supplied for this project be
provided to prepare the right transportation for pick up and installation? The plan shows a total
of 2 numbered. But there are other not numbered. Please provide the total amount to be
installed.

Signed By: Printed Name: Date:

Response:
1. Please refer to Section 00 43 13 — Bid Security Form in the Bid Specifications regarding bonding.

2. There are a total of five (5) landscape boulders to be picked up, transported and installed. All
boulders are approximately 36" x 30", weighing about 1200 Ibs. each.

[JAttachments:

Response From: Bid Administrator To: Bidders Date Open: 10.31.24 Date Ret'd: 11.04.24

Signed by: — C/J\ \{;.QL.IJ&_‘ Date: 11.04.24

Printed Name: Eggz\ Wep 2 @owsst

END OF SECTION
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PROJECT: POLO-1-2425

SECTION 00 63 13
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FORM

Project: Polo Community Park Bark Park and R.F.I #: 5

To:
Re:

Landscape Improvements From: Marina Landscape
North of the River Recreation & Park District Date:
Proj. #. POLO-1-2425

Specification Section: Paragraph: Drawing Sheet: Detail:

Request:

1.

10.

According to the irrigation schedule on sheet LI.0O, the legend for the flush valve indicates the
model shall be Netafim TLO50MFV-1. However, per detail H on sheet ID.00, note 2, the flush valve
shall be a 3/4" schedule 40 ball valve. Please clarify.

Refer to irrigation plan from sheets L1.01 through LI.04. Some lateral lines at the end of the lateral
line branches do not have their sizes called out. Please confirm that lateral lines without indicated
sizes shall be 3/4".

According to the irrigation schedule on sheet LI.0O, the lateral line legend shows PVC schedule 40.
However, refer to 32 80 00, 2.02, b, 1, non-pressurized lateral lines on the discharge side of all
control valves should be PVC class 200. Please clarify.

Refer to 32 90 00, 3.06, the maintenance period should be 60 calendar days. However, refer to the
bid form, there is item for the maintenance period shown on the base bid. Separately, it indicates
on the bid form alternate that there shall be a 90-day maintenance period. Please confirm the
maintenance shall be paid for alternate item only, and please clarify the duration of the
maintenance period.

The tree and shrub items shown on sheet LP.00 do not show on the bid form. Please clarify the
tree and shrub items shall be paid for which item.

Per detail 00 on sheet PD.01, the tree planting pit shall be three times the diameter of the root
ball. However, refer to 32 90 00, 3.03, a, 3, the planting pits for trees and shrubs should be twice
the diameter of the root ball. Please clarify.

According to the irrigation schedule on sheet L1.00, the pipe sleeve should be schedule 80.
However, refer to 32 80 00, 2.02 b, 5, the mainline sleeve should be PVC schedule 40 or Class 315,
and the lateral line sleeve should be PVC schedule 40 placed inside Class 315 or schedule 40
sleeves. Additionally, per detail D on sheet ID.00, notes 3 and 4 indicate that the mainline sleeve
and lateral sleeve should be schedule 40 separately. Moreover, in the General Irrigation Notes
(LL.0O), the sleeve should be schedule 40. Please clarify the material for the sleeve.

According to the irrigation schedule on sheet L1.00, the control zone kits should be Netafim LVCZ-
150 and Netafim LVCZS8010075-HF with 1-1/2" and 1" sizes, respectively. However, per detail B
on sheet ID.00, note 6, the control zone kit indicates XCZ-100-PRF and XCZ-075-PRF. Please
clarify.

Per detail E on sheet ID.00, the depth of the 2" mainline shall be 18". However, refer to 32 80 00,
3.01 a, 1, all pressure mainline piping shall be covered to a depth of 24". Please clarify.

There is no information about the mulch requirement for this project. Please confirm that the
planting area shall be covered with mulch and provide the material and depth for mulch
installation.
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PROJECT: POLO-1-2425

11. Refer to the planting plan on sheet LP.04. There is a call-out for a 1"x4" synthetic redwood header
board located between the hydroseed mix area and the tree/shrub area. However, there is no
detail of the edging shown on the plan. Please provide the detail of the edging.

12. Refer to 32 90 00, 3.03, the material for the planting tablet shall be Woodace 16-gram with a 14-
3-3 formulation, which does not exist. Please clarify.

Signed By: Printed Name: Date:
Response:

1. Irrigation schedule/Legend has precedence over details.

2. Allunsized lateral lines are 3/4".

3. Alilateral lines shall be PVC schedule 40, PVC class 200 shall not be used.

4. Maintenance period shall be bid as 90-day line item as shown on bid form, accepted at the

District's discretion.

5. Please refer to section 00 73 00 — Supplementary Conditions for items to be provided by Owner.

6. Contractors shall bid tree and shrub planting pits at three times the diameter of the root ball.

7. All sleeves shall be schedule 40.

8. lIrrigation Schedule/Legend has precedence over details.

9. All pressurized mainline piping shall be covered to a depth of 24".

10. All planter areas, excluding hydroseeding areas, shall receive a 3" layer minimum of walk on bark
mulch.

11. Call-out for redwood header board shall be disregarded — no redwood header board for this
project.

12. Planting tablets used shall be Best-Tabs Fertilizer 20-10-5.

[JAttachments:

Response From: Bid Administrator To: Bidders Date Open: 10.30.24 Date Ret'd: 11.04.24

Signed by: /j\cﬂ\ /\,\M Date: \\.o4\ .24
(L I

Printed Name: Jﬁh\/\ e v &GOS

END OF SECTION
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PROJECT: POLO-1-2425

SECTION 00 63 13
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FORM

Project: Polo Community Park Bark Park and RF.I #: 6

Landscape Improvements From: Black / Hall Construction, Inc
To: North of the River Recreation & Park District Date: 10/31/2024
Re: Proj. #: POLO-1-2425
Specification Section: Paragraph: Drawing Sheet: Detail:
Request:

Will the owner provided equipment be installed by the awarded contractor?

Signed By: Printed Name: Date:

Response:

Please refer to the following for the Contractor's responsibilities regarding the provided equipment:
e Section 00 31 11 — Project Summary
e Section 00 41 00 - Bid Form, Line 3
e Section 00 73 00 — Supplementary Conditions of the Contract
e Section 01 11 00 — Summary of Work
o Sheet LC.01 — Reference Notes Schedule

O Attachments:

Response From: Bid Administrator To: Bidders Date Open: 10.31.24 Date Ret'd: 11.04.24

Signed by: Date: 11.04.24

Printed Name: A \AEVLQEDDL—U\_

END OF SECTION
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PROJECT: POLO-1-2425

SECTION 00 63 13
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FORM

Project: Palo Community Park Bark Park and R.F.I. #: 7

Landscape Improvements From: North of the River Recreation & Park District
To: North of the River Recreation & Park District Date: 11/04/2024
Re: Proj. #: POLO-1-2425
Specification Section: Paragraph;: Drawing Sheet: Detail:
Request:
Siagned By: Printed Name: Date:
Response:

The RFI deadline for the bidding of this project is Wednesday, November 6" at 2:00pm.

[J Attachments:

Response From: Bid Administrator To: Bidders Date Open: 11.04.24 Date Ret'd: 11.04.24

Signed by: ,a—/\«lu '\) &&Aﬁ Date: 11.04.24

Printed Name: \Z\Jm V\E_QQ 0L TSYT—

END OF SECTION
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